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MEMORANDUM TCR: W. P, Gammill, Assistant Director for Site
Technology, DSE

FROM: J., C. Stepp, Chief, Geosciences Branch, DSE

UBJECT: TELEPHONE CALL WITH GE AND CONSULTANTS ™ LSRR
On October 24, I togather with Bob Jackson and Renner Hofmann spoke

with Doug Hoggett of GE and Dick Harding and Doug Hamiltom of Earch

Sciences Associates (Comsultant to GE). The purpose of the call

was to determine details of GE's plans for further investigations of

faulting near the GI Test Reactor at Vallecitos, Ca. and to assess

the status of the investigatioms.

GE told us that thev plan further investigations of the Verona fault
as follows:

1. An additional trench will be opened above trench #1 at the head
of what GZ believes to be a landslide feature. They feel that
this work w21l ser=it them to demonstrate that the apparent
thrust faul: arxscsad iz treach #1 is in fact a landslide feature.

2, They plan %2 sx:zavate the hillside near trench #2. They feel that
this will =22s=it them :o establish the cause of the anomalies
obsarved iz tranch #2.

3. They plan z¢ put another trench across the projected surface trace
of the Versna fault betwsen trench #1 and trench 2,

We urged them in addition to:

1. Investigate the postulated Veroma fault in areas where there is
obvicusly no landslide activity in order to avoid confusion.

2, To investigate the anomalies south of the postulated Verona fault
in the vicinity of the GETR.

Wa consider this proposed investigation to be a good plan for the short
rime available. It will be followed closely by the staff and modifications
will be suggested when the developing data indicate a need to do so.
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We explained our basis for feeling that the Verona fault could have
significant displacement on it and for our tentative conclusion that
it could have a wide zone of breakage at the ground surface,

They should have the trenches cleaned and dried out by the end of this
week. We have scheduled a site visit for that,time?
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